## **Upcoming Events:**

August 17- Class Pineapple
Block by Jane Drugg -Bring a
sack lunch

September 5- Guild meeting 10:00 and 6:30 - Silent Auction Show and vote

October 3- Guild meeting 10:00 and 6:30



## Miami County Quilter's Guild Newsletter

Volume 48 Edition 9

September 2024

Minutes: August 1, 2024

Regina York, morning president called the meeting to order. For the AM meeting, there were 40 members present and two guests including a friend of today's speaker. For the PM meeting, there were 16 members present and two guests.

In the AM, Diane Burnett moved and Barb Brown seconded that the minutes for July be approved as read. In the PM, Cindy Toburen moved and Rebecca Potter seconded approval of the July minutes. The motion carried.

Treasury Report: Cee Kueser gave the treasury report. \$1147.00 was made at the garage sale in June. Total funds for the guild is currently \$14,969.66. In the AM, Charlotte Bousman moved and Connie Epp seconded that the report be approved. In the PM, Michelle Pixler moved and Brenda Craig seconded approval of the report. The guild agreed.

**Membership**: There was nothing new from Membership.

Upcoming workshop: Jane Drugg will be teaching a paper piecing class on the Pineapple Block on Saturday, August 17.

**Programs**: There will be no program in September as membership gets ready for the MCQG show. There will be voting for silent auction entries.

**Disaster Quilts**: a house fire in Paola was reported - now that the Sheriff's office has the quilts to give out (due to privacy), we hope that they received a quilt. In the PM, Ginger Vail reported that she was told of a need a few daysand was able to give out a quilt.

**Community Service**: Regina took Buddy Doll quilts to the Extension Office recently.

## **Birthdays**

9/6 Vickie Bledsoe

9/12 Tracie Nation

9/17 Jeanne Ainsworth

9/18 Marilyn Barbour-Gray

9/18 Karen Kiss

9/20 Loree Gardner

9/21 Regina York

9/22 Beth Matthews

9/23 Ruth Flading

9/27 Nancy Geiger

9/29 Carmen Albright

**Opportunity Quilt**: Regina York and Nancy Hart-Kline are taking the quilt to the Farmers Market in Louisburg this Saturday morning.

**KCRQF**: The members met in July to discuss how the money would be divided. It was decided that a 60/40 split would provide every guild with some money but the rest will be determined by guild hours worked. Next month they will decide if the executive board time will be considered for that.

They also discussed each guild choosing a quilter to be featured at the show. In the AM, Nancy Hart-Kline moved and Diane Burnett seconded that Miami County participate in this. In the PM, Cindy Toburen moved and Ellie Owens seconded that Miami County participate in this. Membership agreed. The candidate should be an active member. There was discussion about how to determine the quilter.

The intent is to have all 17 guilds participate. A space will be provided and the quilter will decided what quilts they want to display. The quilts will not be judged so there is not a time limit on when these quilts were made for the quilts used.

If on Facebook, members were encouraged to follow it and like it. The information out there will help advertise the festival. You could type "I really like that quilt and hope I get a chance to see it in June at the KCQRF.

A volunteer will be needed to organize the displaying of the Miami County Quilts.

**MCQG show**: Janna Renner reminded membership that boutique items should be handmade, priced, and include initials plus the month and day of birth. Please get these entries turned in by the evening meeting of the September meeting.

Silent action should be wall hangings and miniatures, baby quilts or smaller. No sleeve is needed if it is 25 inches or smaller. Bring these to the September meeting – as we will be voting on them.

Entry forms are available in a box at the front. Also tee shirt orders are being taken.

This year bed turning will be baby quilts; it doesn't have to be one that you have made but it needs a story. Cindy Wilbur would like the stories by our next meeting to avoid getting them all at the last minute.

Branda Jenkins apologized for not having sign up sheets for show jobs at this months' meeting – look on Facebook for these signup sheets.

Quilts on display at Paola Library:

Contact Joyce Geiger

September-Nancy Hart-Kline

October-Branda Jenkins

November-Joyce Johnson

December-Cee Kueser

**2025** Challenge Quilt: Cee Keuser has volunteered to be in charge of the Challenge Quilt for next year. She wants us to start with a panel (take a picture of it), cut it up, and make a cute quilt.

**Block of the Month** for September is Jacobs Ladder and should be done in black and white. This month AM winner of the blocks was Charlotte Bousman and the PM winner was Rebecca Potter.

**Miami County Fair**: There was good representation from the guild at the fair and many blue ribbons were won. Guild members stepped up. Cee Keuser won Grand Champion with her antique quilt.

**Unfinished Business**: Regina checked with Brooks about pricing for the community center. Upstairs is \$110 while downstairs is \$80. When the year is up, we will break even or maybe a little ahead on what we paid at the beginning of the year. She will inform Brooks later about how we are going to use the space.

**New Business**: The storage lockers lock was jimmied but nothing was taken. Cee is looking into pricing for insurance for loss to be added to our liability insurance. There was discussion about replacement needs. Cee will investigate.

August birthdays were read: Brenda Craig, Kat Fife, Ben Hevelka, Mary Seibert, Margaret Baldwin, D Etta Scott, Sonja Cotitta, Nancy Hart-Kline, Terry Vogts, Katherine Kirkpatrick, Jerri Jones, Cathy Cooper.

**Announcements**: There is a video on You Tube about the outdoor quilt show in Sisters Oregon that Diane Burnett said was fun to watch.

Regina announced that she has joined the heartlandquiltnetwork.com. User name – Miamicountyquiltguild. Password – Paola 66071.

Long armers can attend KC Makers the first Saturday of the month 8 – 10AM and receive breakfast plus 20% off materials. \$10.00 to attend.

The Lane Fair is August 1-3 with a quilt show every day. Entries can be done today at the United Methodist Church. There will be gift certificates given away on Saturday after the 2 pm speaker who will be Trish Kutherson.

**New monthly Zoom meeting**: Quilt and Quip (our zoom sewing meeting) will be up and going on Thursday, August 15 from 10 to 3. Be looking for the link in an email. The link will also be on our private Facebook page.

Quilts on display at the Extension Office

Contact: Jerri Hefling

September- Connie Epp

October- Branda Jenkins

November- Nancy Hart-Kline

December- Chris Wheaton

The movie ET will be playing at the Community Center tomorrow. The cost is \$3.00. 7:00

Door Prize winner: AM Terri Couture PM Ginger Vail

Name Tag winner: AM Debra Dameron PM Tory Pringel

Food Pantry winner: AM Cindy Wilbur PM Ginger Vail

In the AM, Kathy Scott moved and Helen Kennon seconded that the meeting be adjourned. In the PM, Brenda Craig moved and Michelle Pixler seconded the adjournment. The motion passed.

There was an exciting Show and Tell following the business meeting.

Our program was with Jeanette Gadelman about putting wonderful borders on quilts.

Member updates:

Charlotte Bousman email: <a href="mailto:CharlotteBousman@gmail.com">CharlotteBousman@gmail.com</a>

New member: Kate Hoover, katehooverrph@gmail.com

